
BOONE COUNTY - MISSOURI 

Request for Bid #: 62-020CT15 
HV AC Units and Parts - Term & Supply 

ADDENDUM 1: Issued September 22, 2015 

This addendum is issued in accordance with the Response Form of the Request for Bid 
and is hereby incorporated into and made a part of the Request for Bid documents. Bidders are 
reminded that receipt of this addendum should be acknowledged and submitted with their Bid 
Response. 

Specifications for the above noted Request for Bid and the work covered thereby are 
herein modified as follows, and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and in 
full force and effect. 

Change to Bid Response Form: The form below shall be used in place of the form 
provided in Section 4.8. in the above noted Request for Bid when submitting a response. 

Manufacturer 

Trane 

Trane products 
and products . 
compatible with 
Trane units. 

Product Description 

Rooftop Unit 
Condensing Unit 
Coil 
Thermostat 
Motors: 

Blower Fan 
Condenser Fan 
Inducer Fan 

Ignite rs 
Curb Adaptors 
Minimum guaranteed % off 
repair/replacement parts 

Units Available Locally (within a 30 
mile radius)? 
Replacement/Repair Parts Available 
Locally (within a 30 mile radius)? 
Other Items Not Specifically 
Indicated 

RFB #: 62-020CT15 - HV AC Units & Parts 

O/o 

Off 
Warranty 

(Years) 

Available 
Within 24 

Hours 
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If this manufacturer offers residential and commercial 
units under different brand names, please list the other 
brand name of this manufacturer and the percentage off 
of the list price for that brand of unit. 

Manufacturer 

Carrier 

Carrier products 
and products 
compatible with 
Carrier units. 

Product Description 

Rooftop Unit 
Condensing Unit 
Coil 
Thermostat 
Motors: 

Blower Fan 
Condenser Fan 
Inducer Fan 

Igniters 
Curb Adaptors 
Minimum guaranteed% off 
repair/replacement parts 
Units Available Locally (within a 30 
mile radius)? 
Replacement/Repair Parts Available 
Locally (within a 30 mile radius)? 
Other Items Not Specifically 
Indicated 

If this manufacturer offers residential and commercial 
units under different brand names, please list the other 
brand name of this manufacturer and the percentage off 
of the list price for that brand of unit. 

Manufacturer Product Description 

Bryant Rooftop Unit 
Condensing Unit 

Bryant products Coil 
and products Thermostat 
compatible with Motors: 
Bryant units. Blower Fan 

Condenser Fan 
Inducer Fan 

Igniters 

RFB #: 62-020CTI 5 - HY AC Units & Parts 

O/o 

Off 

% 
Off 

Warranty 
(Years) 

Warranty 
(Years) 

Available 
Within 24 

Hours 

Available 
Within 24 

Hours 
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Curb Adaptors 
Minimum guaranteed % off 
repair/replacement parts 
Units Available Locally (within a 30 
mile radius)? 
Replacement/Repair Parts Available 
Locally (within a 30 mile radius)? 
Other Items Not Specifically 
Indicated 

If this manufacturer offers residential and commercial 
units under different brand names, please list the other 
brand name of this manufacturer and the percentage off 
of the list price for that brand of unit. 

Manufacturer 

York 

York products 
and products 
compatible with 
York units. 

Product Description 

Rooftop Unit' 
Condensing Unit 
Coil 
Thermostat 
Motors: 

Blower Fan 
Condenser Fan 
Inducer Fan 

Igniters 
Curb Adaptors 
Minimum guaranteed % off 
repair/replacement parts 
Units Available Locally (within a 30 
mile radius)? 
Replacement/Repair Parts Available 
Locally (within a 30 mile radius)? 
Other Items Not Specifically 
Indicated 

If this manufacturer offers residential and commercial 
units under different brand names, please list the other 
brand name of this manufacturer and the percentage off 
of the list price for that brand of unit. 

RFB #: 62-020CTI 5 - HY AC Units & Parts 

O/o 
Off 

Warranty 
(Years) 

Available 
Within 24 

Hours 
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Manufacturer 

Goodman 

Goodman 
products and 
products 
compatible with 
Goodman units. 

Product Description 

Rooftop Unit 
Condensing Unit 
Coil 
Thermostat 
Motors: 

Blower Fan 
Condenser Fan 
Inducer Fan 

Igniters 
Curb Adaptors 
Minimum guaranteed % off 
repair/replacement parts 

Units Available Locally (within a 30 
mile radius)? 
Replacement/Repair Parts Available 
Locally (within a 30 mile radius)? 
Other Items Not Specifically 
Indicated 

If this manufacturer offers residential and commercial 
units under different brand names, please list the other 
brand name of this manufacturer and the percentage off 
of the list price for that brand of unit. 

Manufacturer 

Lennox 

Lennox products 
and products 
compatible with 
Lennox units. 

Product Description 

Rooftop Unit 
Condensing Unit 
Coil 
Thermostat 
Motors: 

Blower Fan 
Condenser Fan 
Inducer Fan 

Igniters 
Curb Adaptors 
Minimum guaranteed% off 
repair/replacement parts 
Units Available Locally (within a 30 
mile radius)? 

RFB #: 62-020CT15 -HVAC Units & Parts 

O/o 
Off 

O/o 
Off 

Warranty 
(Years) 

Warranty 
(Years) 

Available 
Within 24 

Hours 

Available 
Within 24 

Hours 
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Replacement/Repair Parts Available 
Locally (within a 30 mile radius)? 
Other Items Not Specifically 
Indicated 

If this manufacturer offers residential and commercial 
units under different brand names, please list the other 
brand name of this manufacturer and the percentage off 
of the list price for that brand of unit. 

Manufacturer 

No Brand 
Specified 

Product Description 

Unit Heaters 

% 
Off 

Warranty 
(Years) 

By: ~ff 
Buyer 

Available 
Within 24 

Hours 

BIDDER has examined Addendum 1 to Request for Bid#: 62-020CT15 - HY AC Units 
and Parts, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged. 

Company Name: 

Address: 

Fax #: 

E-Mail: 

Signature of Authorized Representative: ____________ Date: 

Print Name of Authorized Representative: 

RFB #: 62-020CTl5 - HVAC Units & Parts Page 5 


